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CESCRIBE THE FRESENT AND CHIGINAL (if hknown) EHYSIC A L AFPPEARANCE

Located within the area designated as a National Historic
Landmark in Chestertown, the Denton House is on the southeast
side of Water Street between Maple Avenue_ and High Street.

, The house, under restoration, will be more easily under-
stood described as it will appear.

. The existing five-bay long street facade is unigue in
Chestertown. It stands three full stories above a high
; basement, Seéparated by a painted, molded stone water table.
i The Flemish bond brickwork has a very narrow, convex, white
mortar joint. Each window of the basement, first floor, and
second floor is accentuated by a rusticated, painted stone,
flat-arch with keystone. On the first and second stories,
. the window lintel keystones are double, and the central window
! keystone of the second story is molded and carved. Between
the first and second stories is a plain belt course of stone,
rainted white. '

! Both the entrance door and reveals are paneled with molded
raised panels and are flanked by. plain Doric pilasters which
will support a full pediment. The outline of the original
pediment was revealed when the nineteenth-century porch was
removed, thereby enabling an exact replica to be constructed.

Brick pilasters at the corners of the facade rise three
full stories from the water table up to the cornice and are
a feature of the facade. A less developed prototype is found
at the headguarters building of the Kent County Historical
Society on Church 2lley, Chestertown. A rosette carved in
& sguare panel is recessed in a stcne block, between the
capital-of each pilaster and the main cornice. The cornice
is a simplification of a Corinthian design with the modillions
and plancers (the soffit of a cornice) carved above the
capitals only; the carved plancers repeat the design of the
rosettes below.

On the river facade, the basement is at ground level,
Creating a full story. The Flemish bond brickwork is similar
to that used on the street (west) facade. A nineteenth-
century photograph shows the design of a two-story porch
which will be reconstructed. Brick piers will support the
- { wood porch, supported by sguare columns from the first to the
second floor and round columns from the second floor to the
roof, a modified continuation of the main roof. A simple
balustrade will extend between columns at both levels.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

! (Check Oney o ST {Check One) I
J " Aliered X Uncltered 1 Moved ¥ Original Site

Wood steps will ascend one flight to the central entrance,
similar to the stoop design of the James Brice House, Annapolis

{
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#7. DESCRIPTION continued
Doors to the interior fr
in the central bays. The gro
chevron, batten door with ori
The gable-ends were orig
: a door at the basement level
windows flanking the chimney
Mt. Pleasant, Philadelph
Plan with a central passage f
the north and a smaller room
shutters, a chair-rail, denti
e€lliptical arch separates the

to the attic.

More elaborate rooms are

port "The Chestertown Room at
& Winterthur Fellow. The two

-
-

in the northeast room. Three

hortheast (entrance) facade.

the basement. When restored,
dining and utility areas.

Each room is treated simply, having paneled, recessed interior
original mantel reépeats the dentil mold of the cornice., An

first and of the second stories, although the staircase extends

Paneling from the "Chestertown Room" now installed in the

Winter thur Museum, was originally in the northeast room. The
precedent for its intricate design has been compared with de-
signs in William Pain's The Practical Builder (1744) in a re-

fireplace walls and dado, reflecting the transition between the
earlier Georgian and the Federal designs.

One original raised-panel wall remains on the third étory
in the southwest room; and a mantel with Chinese fretwork remains

partitipons were originally located in the three bays of the

The latter arrangement was also found off the kitchen in

The upper stories will be used as
reception rooms and sleeping guarters.

MHT K-12
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on House

om each porch level will be located
und level porch has a wide, diamond
ginal long iron strap hinges.

inally without openings except for
on the southeast; and two casement
in each end of the attic.

ia, Pennsylvania, has a first-floor
lanked by a single large room on
and stairhall at the south ends.

1l cornice and plaster walls. One
stair from the passage of the

-

located on the second story.

Winterthur" by John Snyder, Jr.,
Temaining rooms retain paneled

small rooms with beaded board

the basement will contain kitchen,
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F. SIGNIFICANCE
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The affluence and influence of the combination college
town on a navigable river is exemplified by the architecture
of the Denton House, a waterfront residential pProperty.

The first professor of law (1791) at Washington College
(founded 1752) was a former resident in the house and recently
Miss Frances Denton, the former executive secretary to
Colonel Edward House (1858-1938), advisor to President
Woocrow Wilson.

The house is known in Chestertown for its local
architectural excellence. A ‘room from the house was recog-

nized by Mr. Henry Francis DuPont as worthy of being moved
to Winterthur.

The Denton House stands on parts of "water lots" number
12 and 13 of the original plat of Chestertown. John Tennant
and Jude Clarkson were the first known grantees_of the two
lots. In 1736 and 1737, William Timbull, a Barbados merchant,
purchased the two waterfront lots from Tennant and Clarkson.
At the time of his death, William Timbull had built a house
on the lots, as recorded in the legal transactions after his
death in the Barbados in 1741. By petition to the General
Assembly of Maryland, legal title was granted in 1784 to
Eleazer McComb. Upon his legal acquisition of the property,
he immediately sold it to Thomas Smyth.

Thomas Smyth (1729-1819) was one of the wealthiest mer-
chants of Chestertown and Kent County prior to and Jjust
after the Revolution. He was Judge of the Court for Kent
County (1757-1769), a member of the Maryland Conventions of
1774 through 1776, signer of the Association of Freemen in
1775, and member of the Council of Safety for the Eastern
Shore in 1775-76. During the Revolution, he was actively
involved in Securing supplies for the continental army.
Thomas Smyth owned the property for two and a half vyears and
ther sold it to his son, Richard Gresham Smyth, who held it
for only nine months before he deeded it to Peregrine
Letherbury.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET
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Denton House

#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

The purchase price for the Property was unchanged from
1784, when Thomas Smyth bought the property, to the time it
was sold to Richard Smyth. However, in 1787, Letherbury paid
E 1200 current money, an increase of & 900 over the original
cost of & 300. Considering the value of the pound after the
Revolution and the family relationship between Thomas and
Richard Smyth, it is possible that the bPresent structure was
constructed during the Smyths' ownership. If not, it was con-
structed by Peregrine Letherbury, after his purchase on
July 19, 1787.

Peregrine Letherbury practiced law in Chestertown, and was
the first professor of law (1782-1801) at Washington College.
He, as well as Thomas and Richard Smyth, contributed to the
founding of Washington College in 1782. Letherbury served as
Secretary, and later President, of -the Board of Visitors and
Governors of the College. 1In 1776, and again in 1779, he had
been elected to the General Assembly of Maryland. After the
Revolution he was actively involved-in Masonry and in 1791 was
elected Grand Master of the Maryland Masonry for one year.

After his death in 1801, the house was left to his daughter
Mary, who later married Doctor George Washington Thomas, a
pPhysician in Chestertown. Mrs. Thomas had no children and upon
{ her death in 1849 she devised the Property to Peregrine
Letherbury Wickes and provided for his education. After gradu-
ation from-Princeton in 1856, he studied law with Severn Teakle
vallis, a very prominent barrister of Baltimore. He settled
in Chestertown and later moved to York, Pennsylvania, his
wife's home. He then sold the house to his brother, Ezekiel
Chambe;s Wickes, also a lawyer.

! In 1877, the house was purchased by Mary Elizabeth Willson
Brown, granddaughter of Thomas Smyth. During her ownership,
the building was used as a school for girls. From then until
1938, the property passed to various local families, until

Miss Frances Denton, former DPrivate secretary to Colonel

Ecdward Eouse (1858-1938), advisor to President Woodrow Wilson,
purchased the property. Upon her death in 1948, she begueathed
the prorerty to her niece, Miss Marion Veeks. Prior to Miss
Weeks' death in 1968, she deeded it to the Maryland Historical
Trust to secure its future preservation. Upon the Completion
of its restoration, it will be Irented as a private home, to be
.Or€ned to the public five times annually.

(3 of 4‘continuation sheetsg)
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River Houreg in a fine example of those dwellings built by prosperour
menchania of the eighteenth century. (nrected in #he L7804 prion to (hesten-
town¥s decline ar a port in favon of Baltinonre, it exemplifies tﬁWﬁOn of
Lhet the late gealzg,uzn 2o Federal /Ltyie. Jhe house has been com,o[eiej,y restoned
inaide and out,

Jhe exiating five-bay street fucade in unique in (heatertown, It atanda
three ,&Jl atonien hcgﬁ {}Lamed &y ,&LU. ﬁe,ég,/tt kixzk /Jila/uie/ui with elabonate
capitals., JThe water table and belt counse are of painted white atone. Jhe
Flemish bond brictwork kar a very nanrow, convex, white kortar joint. Cach
window of the basement, firat Lloon and necond floon in accentuated by a
runticated, 3 atone, flat anch with keystone. On thegf finat and aecond
atonien, the windollintel keystones are do_yble, and B the central window
keystone of the second atony is moldeds and carved,

Betweeen the capital of each pilaster andthe maine main
canved in a square pane,/_:/z,ecwed in a atone block, Jhe connice itrelf in a
aimplitication of a (oninthinian design with the modillion it and plancers carved
above the capitals, nepeating the design of the roattes.

Wood ateps ascend one flight Zo the central entrance, aimilarffn 1o the
atoop design of the James Brice Houre gn Annapolin, Both the éntrance doon and
nwea&mpmddwiﬁmddméded@edmne&wdueﬂ[w&zd&yﬁwn
Donic pilasters w/zic/l&lppwd_ a full pexk pediment. (The outline of 48 the oniginal
nexdient pediment was nevealed when the nineteenth century ponch was removed,
thre thereby exathing enabling an exact neplica to be reconatnucted, )

The intenion of each noom on & the finat atony & in treated aimply, having
paneled, necessed interion shutters, a chainnail, dentil connice axdkp and plasten
walls More elaborate nooma ane located én the second floon. Paneling fhom fon

Ll Thef (hestertown Room now inatalled in the Wintenthur Mureum, uwas oniginally
in the Atk nontheast room. Jhe two nemainging rooms retain paneledf fineplacen
walls and dado, reflecting the tranaition between the earliern Geongian and
the Fedenal denigna. UOne original nained panel wall nemaina on the thind atory

~ in them southwesrt room; and a mantel with (hinese fretwonk nemrina in k the
northeast room.

Jhe houre in in Ap[,ejdi,d condition and ia O/Jene,d /Jejzi.odi,ca.ay o the

jblic.

Covnice.,
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DESCRIPTION K-1o

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT _ DETERIORATED XX UNALTEREDFH X ORIGINAL SITE
X6000 __RUINS _ALTERED __MOVED DATE
_FAIR —__ UNEXPOSED ¢ Restoreds:

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located within the areg designated as a National Historic Landmark in Chestertown, River
House is on the sontheast side of Water Shteet between Maple Avenue and High Street on
a part of TowWwm Lot 12,

The existing five-bay long steet facade is unique in Chestertown., It stands three full
stories above a high basement; separated by a painted, molded stone water table. The
Flemish bond brickwork has a very narrow, convex, white mortar joint. Each window of

the basement, first floor, and second floor is accentuated by a rusticated, painted stone, °
flat-arch with keystone., On tke first and second stories, the wimdow lintel keystones

are double, and the central window keystone of the secund story is molded and carved.
Between the first and second stories is a plain belt course of stone, peainted white,

Wood steps ascend one flight to the cenbtral entrance, similar to the stoop design of

the James Rrice Fouse, annapolis., Both the entrance door and reveals are paneled with
molded raised panels and are flanked by plain Doric pilasters which will supnort a full
pediment. The outline of the original pediment was revealed when the nineteenth century
porch was removed, thereby enabling an exact replica to be constructed.,

Brick pilasters at the corners of the facade rise three full stories from the water table
up to the cornice and are a feature of the facade. A less developed prototype is foun¢
at the headquarters building of the Kent County Historical Society on Church Alley,
Chestertown. A rosette carved in a square panel is recessed in a stone block, hetween
the capital of each vnilaster and the main cornice., The cornice is a simplification of

a Corinthian design with the modillions and plancers (the soffit of a cornice) carved
above the capitals only; the carved plancers repeat the design of the rosettes below,

On the river facade, the basement is at ground level, creating a full story. The Flemish
bond brickwork is similar to that used on the street (west) facade. The nineteenth century
photograph shows the design of a two-story porch which was reconstructed... Brick piers sup-
port the wood porch, supnorted by square columns from the first to the second floor and
round columns from the second floor to the roof, a modified continuation of the main roof.
A simole balustrade extends between columns at both levels. |

Noors to the interior from each porch level are locured in the central bays, The ground
level porch has a wide, diamond chevron, batten door with original long iron strap hinges.

The gable ends were originally without openings exeept for a door at the basement level
on the southeast and two casement windows flanking the chimney in each end of the attic,

Mbe.Pleasant, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, has a first-floor plan with a central passage
flanked by a single large room on the north and a smaller room and stairhall at the south
ends., *ach room is treated simply, having paneled, recessed interior shutters, a chair-
rail, dentil cornice and plaster walls, One original mantel repeats the dentil mold of
the cornixe. An elliptical arch separates the stair from the passafe of the first and of
the second stories, although the staircase extends to the attic. .

More elaborate rooms are located on the second story. Paneling from the "Chestertown Room™
now installed in the Winterthur Museum, was originally in the northeast room., The prece-
dent for its intricate design has been compared with designs in William Pain's The

' E
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (=ont nued)
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—1800-1899 __COMMERCE _ _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1780!'s BUILDER/ARCHITECT unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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River Houe is a fine example of those dwellings built by prosperous merchants of the
eighteenth century. D&rected prior to Chestertown's decline as a port in favor of Baltimore,
it exemplifies the transition of the late Georgian to Federal style in American architec-

ture,

The house is known in Maryland for its architectural excellence, Paneling from the room
was removed to Henry Francis du Pont's Winterthur Museum where it was incorporated into
/Epe Chestertown Room. s

wae first professor of law (1791) at Washington College (founded 1752) was a former
resident in the house as was Mjss Frances Denton, the former executive secretary to
Colonel Edward House (1858-1938), advisor to President Woodrow Wilson.

The Denton House stands on parts of "water lots" number 12 and 13 of the originak plot
of Chestertown. John Tennant and Jude Clarkson were the first grantees of the two lots.
In 1736 and 1737, William Timbrill, a Barbados merchant, purchased the two waterfront
lots from ennant and Clarkson, At the tiwe of his death, William Timbrill, e Bawbades
mepohant, pumebased the % had built a house on the lots, as recorded in the legal
transactions after his death in the Barbados in 17hl. By petition to the General

_ Assermbly of Maryland, legal title was granted in 178L4 to Eleazer McComb. Upon his legal
acquisition of the property, he immediately sold it to Thomas Smyth,

Thomas Smyth (1729-1819) was one of the wealthiest merchants of Chestertown and Kent County
during the Revolutionary period. He was judge of the Court of Kent County (1757-1769),

a member of the Maryland Conventions of 177L4 through 1776, signer of the Association of
Freemen in 1775, and member of the Co'ncil of Safety for the Eastern Shore in 1775-76.
During the Revolution he was actively involved in securing supplies for the continental
army. Thomas Smyth owned the pronerty for two and one half years and then sold it to

his son, Richard Cresham Smyth, who held it for only nine months before he deeded it to
Peregrine Leatherbury.

The purchase price for the pronerty was unchanged from 178L4, when Thomas Smyth bought
the property, to the tine it was sold to Richard Smyth., However, in 1787, Leatherbury
maid £1200 current money, an increase of 932 L900 over the original B300. Considering

2 value of the pound after the Revolution and the family relationship between Thowas
and Richard Smyth, it is possible that the present structure was constructed during
the Smyth's owwmership. If not, it was constructed by Peregrine Letherbury, after his
purchase on July 19, 1787,

(continued(
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Hall of Records, Annapolis, Md.: Deeds, wills, Revolutionary papers.

Kent County Courthouse, Chestertown, Md.: Wills, deeds.

Schultz, Bdward T. Histary of Freemasonry in Maryland, J.H, Fedairy and Co.,
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[LJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY & acre

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION  Beginning on the south side of the pavement on the south
side of Front “treet at a point opposite to and on a line with the center of a brick
wall standing on a part of the #ivision line between the lot formerly of M.J. Fleming
and this lot of land and running thence with said side of said Front Street in a
southwest course 8l feet 5 inches to a point opposite the center of the ally between-
the house standing on this lot and the residence formerly of the late C.L. Hynson
and running from thence with the center of the alley and the center of ‘a brick wall

nd_the ot formerls of the late 3 g

ALLSTATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPIN '
with Cgﬁs%er River to the center of the said wa%%ub%tween this lot and the lot formerl,
of M.J. ™eming, thence with the center of said wall to the lire of Sivision to the

beginninz, —
g i COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE .
Michael Bourne--recorded hy Robert Neill FHistoric Site Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE |
Marvland Historical Trust/T-wn of Chestertown July, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes Only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment 6f individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PsS- 1108
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Description (continued)

Peactical Builder (17LL) in a report "The Chestertown Room at Winterthur" by John Snyder, Jr.,
{ Snferthur Fellow. The two remaining rooms retain paneled fireplace wal}s and dado,
reflecting the transition between the earlier Georgian and the Federal designs.

igi ] i hi i thwest room; and a mantel
One original raised panel wall remalns on the third story in the sou ¢ 5
with Chinese fretwork remains in the northeast room, Three small rooms with beaded board
partitions were originally located in the three bays of the northwest (entrance) facade.

The latter arrangement was also found off the kitchen in the basement which contaigs kitchen,
dining and utility areas. The upper stories are used as reception rooms and sleeping quarters.

Significance (continued)

Peregrine letherbury practiced law in Chestertown, and was the first professor of law
(1782-1801) at Washington College, He, as well as Thomas and Richard Smyth, contribuped
to the founding of Washington College in 1782, Letherbury served as Secretary, and later
resident, of the Board of Visitors and Governors of the College. In 1776, and again in
1779, he had been elected to the General Assembly of Maryland., After the Revolution he

was actively involved in Masonry and in 1791 was elected Grand Master of the Maryland
Masonry for one year,

Arter his death in 1801, the house was left to his daugher, Mary, who later married Dr.

George Washington Thomas, a physician in Chestertown. Mrs, Thomas had no children and

upon her death in 1849, she dovised the proverty to Peregrine Letherbury Wickes and provided

for his education. After graduation from Princeton in 1856, he studied law with Severn

Teackle Wallis, a very prominent barrister of Baltimore. He settled in Chestertown and

Aater moved to York, Pennsylvania, his wife's home, He then sold the house to his brother,
kial Chambers Wickes, also a ilawyer.

In 1877, the house was purchased by Mary Elizabeth Willson Brown, granddaughter of Thomas
Smyth., During her ownership, the building was used as a school for girls. From then until
1938, the property passed to various local families, until Miss Frances Denton, former
private secratary to Colonel Edward House (1859-1938) advisor to President Woodrow Wilson,
purchased the property. Upon her Jeath in 1948, she bequeathed the property to her

niece, Miss Marion %oeks. Prior to Miss Week's death in 1968, she deeded it to the
Marvland Historical Trust to wecure its future preservation. Mr, and Mrs, Karl Miller now
occupy the home in return for a contribution toward its restoration. River House 1s
periodically ovened to the public,

Bibliography (Continued)
Biograohical Cyclopedia of Representative Men of Mayyland and the District of Columbia,

National Biographical Publishing Company, Baltimore, 1879, pe L2li.
"The Smyth Family," Verticl Files, Enoch Pratt Library, Baltimore, Md.

Snyder, Bebhmgw,John, Jr. "The Chestertown Room, Winterthur," paper written May, 1969
Winterthur Museum, Winterthur, Delaware.
Maynard P, White, 107 South Mill Street, Chestertown, Maryland; interviews.
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CHESTERTOWN ROOM

Installed here is paneling from the Brown house, built
about 1762 in Chestertown, ilaryland, a thriving port on the
Chester River. From the windows of the house was a speldid
view of the river and the many ships which sailed between
Chestertown and England, the West Indies, and the morthern
colonies.

From Museum Cuide to Winterthur in the Bpring
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